

CURRICULUM VITAE

LAWRENCE RICHMAN, M.D.

Dr. Richman specializes in injuries of the head, concussions, balance disorders (NIH Fellowship), spine and peripheral nerve injuries (2nd board certification), and is a clinical instructor for the neurology residents at Cedars-Sinai Medical Center, residency program.

PLACE OF BIRTH: New York City – January 27, 1947

EDUCATION: Farleigh Dickinson University
Madison, New Jersey B.S, 1968

University of Bologna
Faculty of Medicine, Bologna, Italy M.D., 1975

GRADUATE TRAINING:

Internship: Department of Surgery, Brookdale Hospital
New York University Medical Center Affiliate
Brooklyn, New York 1975 – 1976

Residency: Department of Surgery, Beth Israel Medical Center,
Mt. Sinai Medical School & Hospital Affiliate
New York, New York 1976 – 1977

Department of Neurology
New York Medical College
Valhalla, New York 1977 – 1978

Department of Neurology
Veterans Administration
Wadsworth Medical Center
UCLA Center for Health Sciences
Los Angeles, California 1978 - 1980

FELLOWSHIP: Neuro-Vestibular disease/Neuro-ophthalmology
National Institute of Health
National Research Service Award
Reed Neurological Research Center
UCLA Center for the Health Sciences 1980 – 1981

CERTIFICATION: Diplomat, American Board of
Psychiatry and Neurology
Certification #29313

Diplomat, American Board of
Electrodiagnostic Medicine
Certification #2664

**MEDICAL
LICENSES:**

New York	132019	September 1977
California	A33391	January 1979
Hawaii	MD8547	November 1993
Utah	7816469-1205	December 2012
	7816469-8905	December 2012

**UNIVERSITY
APPOINTMENTS
AND TEACHING:**

Assistant Clinical Professor of Neurology
1981-1996
UCLA School of Medicine
Los Angeles, California

Clinical Instructor
Cedars-Sinai Medical Center-Teaching service
Cedar-Sinai Neurology Residents and
Rotating UCLA Medical Center Residents;
1996 to present

**PROFESSIONAL
SOCIETIES:**

Active Member, American Academy of Neurology
Fellow, American Association of Electrodiagnostic Medicine
Fellow, American Association of Neuromuscular
and Electrodiagnostic Medicine

HOSPITAL

AFFILIATIONS: Cedars-Sinai Medical Center
Los Angeles, California

SPECIAL

DESIGNATIONS &

APPOINTMENTS: Team Physician - U.S. Olympic Team (Winter Team)
Workers Compensation Appeals
Board Of California:
Independent Medical Examiner
Qualified Medical Examiner

PUBLICATIONS: Available upon request.